
From: Candice Bock
To: Office State Actuary, WA
Cc: Gutierrez, Aaron; mmcaleenan@wsac.org
Subject: Select Committee on Pension Policy Information request
Date: Monday, September 21, 2020 4:11:21 PM

Hello,
 
During last week’s SCPP meeting, the Chair asked if we could provide a list of cities the required pre-payment or
reimbursement for LEOFF 1 retirees medical costs. Based on the survey we did below are the cities that said they
require prepayment/reimbursement. Also, some of these cities also indicated that they work to address issues on a
case by case basis if needed. Please keep in mind that we had 19 total response from the 32 cities that have Disability
Boards, so this is not a complete list, but it is the best information we have.
 

City Member or family must prepay
providers or caregivers, then

submit claim to board for
reimbursement

For recurring approved nursing home, assisted
living, or memory care facility monthly bills, do
you allow the monthly statement/bill be sent

directly to the Board for payment to the
facility or do you require the member/retiree
to request reimbursement for expenses paid?

Bothell Yes Member/Retiree requests reimbursement
Bellevue Yes Member/Retiree requests reimbursement
Bremerton Yes Pay the facility directly
Pasco Yes Member/Retiree requests reimbursement
Edmonds Yes Member/Retiree requests reimbursement
Yakima Yes Prefer member pays; however, for certain cases,

board has paid facility directly
Mercer Island Yes Member/Retiree requests reimbursement
Longview Yes Member/Retiree requests reimbursement
Kent Yes Both Options
Marysville Yes Member/Retiree requests reimbursement

 
Candice Bock
Director of Government Relations
Association of Washington Cities
1076 Franklin Street S.E.  Olympia, WA 98501-1346
360.753.4137 (office)
800.562.8981 (toll free)
CandiceB@awcnet.org
 
Register now for AWC Member Expo, October 19-23, online.
Disclaimer: Documents and correspondence are available under RCW 42.56. This e-mail may be disclosable to a third-
party requestor.
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